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RELEASE IN 
PART B6 

From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Thursday, October 18, 2012 7:27 AM 

To: 

Cc: 	 Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; monica.hanley 
	

Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, 	B6 
Lona J; Coleman, Claire L 

Subject: 	 Mini for today-Thurs, Oct 18, 2012 

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department 
8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am WEEKLY MEETING w/REGIONAL BUREAU SECRETARIES 
10:00 am Deputy Secretary's Conference Room 

10:00 am OFFICE TIME 
11:00 am Secretary's Office 

11:00 am BILATERAL w/HUNGARIAN FM JANOS MARTONYI 
11:30 am Secretary's Conference Room 

CAMERA SPRAY (in Treaty Room preceding bilateral) 

11:30 am VIDEOS (4) 
11:45 am George Marshall Room, r Floor 

Contact/Staff: Case Button (S/P) Tel. 7-9943 

11:45 am OFFICE TIME 
12:45 pm Secretary's Office 

12:45 pm DEPART State Department *En route Gaston Hall 

Note: B Roll footage will be filmed upon arrival at Gaston Hall. 

12:55 pm ARRIVE Gaston Hall 
Greeter: Carol Lancaster, Dean of the School of Foreign Service 

1:00 pm SPEECH ON "ENERGY DIPLOMACY IN THE 21g CENTURY" 
2:00 pm Gaston Hall, Georgetown University, Staff: Caroline, OPEN PRESS 

2:05 pm DEPART Gaston Hall *En route State Department 
2:15 pm ARRIVE State Department 

2:15 pm OFFICE TIME 
5:00 pm Secretary's Office 

5:00 pm PHOTOS (2) 
5:15 pm Treaty Room, Staff: Claire 

5:20 pm DEPART State Department * En route White House 

5:25 pm ARRIVE White House 

5:30 pm WEEKLY MEETING w/DEFENSE SECRETARY LEON PANETTA 
6:30 pm AND NSA TOM DONILON 

Office of the National Security Advisor, White House West Wing 

6:35 pm DEPART White House *En route Private Residence 
6:50 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 
#### 
HRC RON 	Washington, DC 
WJC RON 	Chappaqua, NY 
Weather: Washington, DC: Partly cloudy, 72/57 
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